



### PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Ms. Malhotra joined the team in 2016 and currently holds the position of District Accountant for several Community Development Districts. Lisa has extensive accounting experience and holds a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration and Accounting from Lyceum of the Philippines.

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Accounting
- Accounts Receivables
- Accounts Payables
- Budgeting

### SELECT CLIENT LIST

- Alafia CDD
- Babcock Ranch ISD
- City Gate CDD
- City Gate Park Master POA
- Davenport Road South CDD
- Donaldson Knoll CDD
- Eagle Ridge CDD
- Grove Resort CDD
- Myakka Ranch CDD
- Palace at Coral Gables CDD
- Riverbend West CDD
- Sanctuary Cove CDD
- Sunny Hills Unit 12-15 Dependent District
- Towne Park CDD
- Village at Gulfstream Park CDC
- Woodland Hammock CDD

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- District Accountant, Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 2016 - Present
- Senior Accountant and Payroll Manager, Pentaho Corporation 2010 - 2015
- Staff Accountant, American Management Services 2008 - 2010
- Corporate Accountant, Cafritz Company

### EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science Business Administration, Accounting
- Lyceum of the Philippines